
Campbell, Michael 
3/18/2013 1:48:16 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: ab922

Shucks,

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:40 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: ab922

No, But it will forever hang over the head, won’t it?

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:39 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: ab922

Cool,

I don’t think this particular version of 922 is likely to ever be that popular,.,

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:35 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: ab922

Oh, Thanks, Kept finding a health care bill, which, even though it is years old, is more popular than this 
one. Will check it out with our credit guys.
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From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:34 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: ab922

Oh man, you teach me about foundations under swimming pools, and now I get to show you 
www.leginfo.ca.gov? This is a day of giving, my friend!

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/1 < 14/oill/asm/ab 0901-
0950/ab 922 bill 20130222 introduced.html

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:20 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: ab922

can you send me a link, I’m not finding the right one.
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